March 15,1988

Dochet No., 50-440A

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Rules and Procedures Branch
Division of Rules and Records
0ffice of Administration

FROM: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Policy Development and Technica!
Support EBranch
Program Management, Policy Development
and Analysis Staff
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulaticn

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE

One signed original and five copies of a Federal Register notice identified as
follows are enclosed for your transmittal to the ce of the Federal
Register for filing and publication as soon as possible.

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
DOCKET NO. 50-440A
CLEVELAND ELETYRIT ILCUFTNATING CO., ET AL
Rzommmmmmmrvm:‘ﬂm

ANTITRUST LTCENSE CONDITIURS - TIME FOR COMMEN'S EXTENDED

Thank you for your assistance, /5/

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief

Policy Development and Technical
Support Branch

Program Management, Policy Development
and Analysis Staff

0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures:
As stated

CONTACT: W. Lambe, NRR

Ext, 21277
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